

Walton on Trent Parish Council

Outstanding - Resolutions/Actions

Ref No.	Date	Description / Area	Action	Owner	Update/Outcome
21/142/b	8/11/21	Village Hall – Keyless System/ New Doors	Contact Sth Derbys CVS to enquire on time limit for £1000 grant for keyless system	CLlr Hearn	6/12/21 – Email with update on proposed use of grant sent to Liz Gumbley by Clerk
22/124/a/i	12/12/22		Review previous quotes for keyless system and to ascertain if there are any further requirements for installation Check to see if internet is required	CLlr Barnes	16/11/21 – Broadband will be required in order to proceed with remote access system 9/1/23 – NO internet required.
22/158/a/i	13/2/23		To review the benefits and feasibility of installing a keyless system	CLlr Mousley Councillors	
22/174/a	13/3/23		Agreed to not go ahead with keyless system as there were NO benefits and to look to use the money to improve the doors	Clerk	13/3/23 – To look to use money on the doors.
23/63	10/7/23	Village Hall - Toilets	Agreed that toilets should have separate sections for disabled, ladies and gents	CLlr Mizuro	5/9/23 – Provisional plans forwarded to Councillors
23/78	11/9/23		Plans to be redrawn and forwarded to Councillors in readiness to obtain quotes Three quotes to be obtained for Option 3	CLlr Hearn CLlr Mousley	13/11/23 – CLlr C Mousley to organise the 3 quotes
23/95	9/10/23	Telephone Box	Due to damage to glass panel, replacement parts to be ordered	Clerk	13/10/23 – Parts ordered from X2 Connect Ltd (£21.24 inc VAT & delivery) 19/10/23 – Parts arrived – Awaiting better weather to attempt repair
23/110	13/11/23	Vehicle Counter	Research products and costs	Clerk	9/1/24 – Currently unable to locate a device that will not require Highways authorisation to be

Appendix A

Ref No.	Date	Description / Area	Action	Owner	Update/Outcome
23/149			Contact DCC recommending the siting of a permanent vehicle monitor on the bridge and to assess the current state of the bridge.		placed on road. Email enquiry sent to Traffic Watch Ltd. – No Response 14/2/24 – Email sent to DCC Highways
23/112/d	13/11/23	Church Memorial	Memorial looks to need some restoration. Enquiries to be made with Church to see if the Council could assist.	Cllr S Hilton	22/11/23 – It would appear that the Parish Council are responsible for the Memorial. 22/11/23 – Quote for restoration to be obtained – Cllr S Hilton 11/12/23 – Agreed to proceed with quote for £399 8/1/24 – Work to be undertaken on 3/2/24 12/2/24 – Further work needed to complete 3/3/24 – Stone work cleaned 9/3/24 – Invoice Paid 11/3/24 – Treatment to wood still to be completed
23/138	8/1/24	Drakelow Development	Agreed for Cllr N Forrest to apply to object on behalf of the Parish Council and details of the objection to be circulated to the Councilors once recommendations from SCC and DCC are known.	Cllr N Forrest	23/1/24 – SDDC Planning Meeting – Cllr N Forrest read the Parish Councils objections – Decision deferred to 6/2/24 6/2/24 – SDDC agreed to increase CAP to 785 houses. Bridge build by 635 houses.
23/152	12/2/24		Chris Henning (DCC Executive Director) be re-invited to attend a Parish Council meeting	Clerk	24/2/24 – Email sent to Chris Henning inviting him to a Parish Council meeting
23/165/a/iv	11/3/24	Dog Issues	Contact Enforcement Team to highlight problem and to request additional signage on the park and footways around the village.	Cllr P Byron	23/2/24 – Email sent to SDDC for the Enforcement Team 11/3/24 – To identify locations on a map for extra signage 8/4/24 – Contact to be made with Mr Cook for the creation of local signs
23/170	11/3/24	River Trent Views	Clerk to enquire with SDDC Planning as to whether permission due to their location is required, whether there is a limit on the number that can be constructed and should things change should their use be modified.	Clerk	3/4/24 – Email sent to SDDC Planning

Appendix A

Ref No.	Date	Description / Area	Action	Owner	Update/Outcome
24/4	8/4/24	Oaklands Farm Solar Project	Details of registering on PINS to make comments and receive updates to be placed on website	Clerk	11/4/24 – Details placed on website and social media 19/4/24 - Flyers printed and circulated to ALL houses in the Village COMPLETED
24/7/c/ii	8/4/24	Cuttlefish Media	Review proposals for updated web site.	Cllr S Hilton	11/4/24 – Email forwarded to Cllr Hilton 19/4/24 – New updated website in place COMPLETED
24/8/a	8/4/24	Planning Application DMPA/2024/0440	Review details and to comment as required	Cllr N Forrest	23/4/24 - Comments prepared by Cllr Forrest entered on SDDC Planning Portal COMPLETED
24/8/b	8/4/24	Planning Application DMPA/2024/0431	Review details and to comment as required	Cllr N Forrest	3/4/24 - Comments prepared by Cllr Forrest entered on SDDC Planning Portal COMPLETED
24/8/c	8/4/24	Planning Application DMPA/2024/0411	No objections to the plan but would like confirmation that the net will not be erected on cricket club land.	Clerk	11/4/24 – Planning Portal updated COMPLETED
24/10/a	8/4/24	Hedge – Main St/Station Lane	Hedge no completely obscuring the pavement. Occupier to be spoken too and assistance offered	Cllr S Hilton	